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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kathy Ortiz [kathy@kravitzlaw.com]
Thursday, February 25, 201C 3:47 PM
CorpAddressChange

Genilde Guerra

Subject: Document No. LO9000025104 - Little Italy Entertainment, LLC
—_—

Please change the principal and mailing address to 800 Brickell Avenue, Suite 701,
Miami, Florida 33131 pertaining to the above referenced LLC.

Thank you and hope you have a great day.
Kathy O.rtiz

Licensed Title Agent / Real Estate Paralegal
Law Offices of Kravitz & Guerra, PA

Immigration*Real Estate*International Corporate Law

800 Brickell Avenue, Suite 701, Miami, Florida 33131

MIAMI (305) 372-0222  FAX (305) 372-0400
Broward (954)94G~9d03

Email: kathy@kravitzlaw.com - Website: www.kravitzlaw.com

The information in this electronic message may be privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and/or
entity(ies) named above.

if you are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or faking of any aclion in
reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitied materials is profibited.

IMPQRTANT NOTE: Any non-US citizen residing in the U.S. is required to file a Form AR-11 (Allen's Change of Address Form) after any
change of address. We can assist you, and/or the AR-11 form can be downloaded from: http://uscis.gov/graphics/formsfee/forms/far-
11/htm, This form must be filed with the US Department of Homeland Security with 10 days of your change of address. If you are a client of

our office, you must also notify us of any change of address in a timely manner, and we will explain the next step(s).
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